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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Joan Alexander [[malexa@unidev.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, August 12, 2009 2:10 PM
To: °  CorpAddressChange

Cc: Joan Alexander

Subject: Change of Address

Unified Development, Inc. (Unidev), a Missouri corporation authorized to transact business in Florida (decument
number FO9000000190), has moved its corporate offices within Missouri. Address on file with Florida is 1415
Elbridge Payne Road, Suite 255, Chesterfield MO 63017. Our new address is as follows:

Unified Development, Inc.
16690 Swingley Ridge Road, Suite 260
Chesterfield, MO 63017

Address change forms have been sent to the Florida Department of Revenue.
Our registered agent has not changed. -

Please call or email me if you have any questions or need additional documentation.
Thank you. :

Joan Alexander
Secretary Treasurer
Unified Development, Inc.

unidev
636/821-2777
636/821-2778 fax

joan.alexander(@unidev.com
http://www.unidev.com/

The information transmitted (including attachments) is covered by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 UJ.5.C.25610-2521. is
intended only for the person(s) or entity/entities to which it is addressed,
and may contain confidentiai and/or.privileged material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action In
retiance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.
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